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November 19-1949
irr, Division 7- Durango, Colo.

i&r. no‘ CI Hinderlider’
State Engineer,

Dear Sir:

From the mesager data thus far assembled for the 1949 ssason
it is impossible to write a complete report,

Some general information is available from which this short
report is given.

fater Supply: As of April lst. the snow cover on the San| Juan
and Dolores River watersheds was about eighty percent above the
average for the period of snow study reports by the U, S. D. A.

The entire drainage area was snow covered at.elevations
above the principal measuring stations on the several streams. Because
of this condition it was expected that there would be sxcessive
runoff during the early part of the season. iWeather conditions did
not develop to cause early or excessive runoff, Practically all of
the snow cover at lower elevations was absorbed by the ground, Flow
for the months of April and May was about average. In Jume it|#as 80
percent in excess of the longtime mean and in July the excess was
70 percent. Dry weather during July, August and September saw| the
lagt of the snow melt and depletion of ground water tables., Late
summer stream flow was extremely low.

Excessive rain on the high snow area occurred on June 18,
19 which caused floods approximating in discharge those of May, 1941
but still a long way below the flood peaks of 1911 and 1927, The
maximum flood peak at Durango was at stage of 8,30 feet with discharge
of about 12,000 c.f.s. At Dolores the maximum was about 7,500 c.f.s.

There was heavy flood damsge to railroad structure, particularly
bridges in Animas Canon above Tacoma, on the Dolores below Rice and
on the Mancos near the Town of Mancos. Diversion dams and headgates
were cleaned on the Dolores and Mancos Eivers with the exception of
of Main Canals which have a permansnt strueture near Dclores and which
take water to the Montezuma Valley. The Army Engineers have been
involved in a study of flood control on the Doleres River for the
Town of Dolores and for the river channel above that point.

Use of Water: Direct flow use and diversions from storage
were more then average. Total use from storage was apprcximatély
as follows:

Pine River- Vallecito Reservoir--—-- 55,000 a.f.
Dolores River- Ground Hog " ——— 12,460
Narraguinepp " ——- 7,850
" Summit System — —d—- 8, 500 "
Mancos W Jackson Gulch W ——— 2,760 ®
» Bauer Lakes —— 1,250 *
n " Webber and Others ——- 350 ®
La Plata " Red Mesa —— 1,000 *

San Juan " All storage ( est) ——— 5,000 "

Total 94,170 "



There were two new reservoirs in operation which were completed late
last year, viz: The Jackson Gulch Reservoir near Mancos and the Stephens
Reservoir near Pagosa Springs. The latter has a capacity of only 600
acre fest all of whidh wes used on the ranch of John Stephens. This dam
was built under the directiom of the U. S, Soil Service. Storage in
Jackson Gulch was commenced on March 18th. On May 16th. storage depth
had reached 106 feet. Total depth is 180 feet with capacity of 10,000
scra feet., On May 16th. & bad leak developed thru the westerly abutting
hillside . Storage wgs reduced about four feet and from 6400 a.f. to
5760 a.f. Extensive cement grouting was done thru out the summer to seal
the leak., Results will be known when storage is again increaed. Lelease
for irrigation of lands near Mancos commenced on July 31lst. and continued
to October 4th, A total of 2760 a.f. was released from storage to the
stream for irrigation. 3000 a.f. remains in storage.

Amounts of Water Remaining in Storage: As of Nov. 1lst. thé several
reservoirs had the followings amounts reBaiming:- ‘

Vallecito Reservoir— - 43,500 a.f,
Ground Hog " 6,950 ®
Small amounts left in other reserveirs,

New Structures: In the Mancos area there were placed measuring and
recording stations on the inlet and outlet canals at Jackson Dam. About
thirty new headgates and measuring flumes were ordered installed on the
ditches taking water from the Rio Mancos. Seven of such orders | were
fully complied with. Ths orders specified stesl gates of standard design
set in concrete structures, Measuring flumes were specified to be of steel
ak msnufactured by Thompson or by Hardesty, Such flumes tc be set on
concrete sills and with concrete wings into the banks of the ditch.Plans
and specifications were furnished by this office, grades and layout were
established also by the writer. Supervision was by the Water Commissioner
and / or Deputy. Some of the complete installations were made by the
U. S. Soil Crews by contract with the ditch owners and under the authority
of Cess #hesler Act.

Administrations There were no serious controversles during the
year over the administration of water rights, either among local users
or with dew Mexico as related to the La Plata Compact. There is an
administrative problem which is contemplated or visulaized and which will
arise in the Mancos area unless the Court renders & decree soom in respect
to the s3veral claimsnts of flood water. For any nmmber of years several
ditches have claimed by filings and have diverted considerable. amounts
of water in excess of the decreed amounts. Now comes diversion of flood
water to Yackson Gulch Heservoir, The juestion is: who shall be restricted
in the diversion of flood water by water officials in the abscence of &
decree.

& great amount of water was measured during the season in the
streams and into the canals. Fishing and hunting was good. A tragic loss
to all was suffered by the accidental drowning of Lee Heddert, Commissioner
of Dist. 34 in late Septsmbar.

Respectfully yours

Divi¥ion Engineer.



